NANTUCKET PUBLIC SCHOOLS
NANTUCKET, MA 02554

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Superintendent's Office
RE: Anticipated Vacancy
DATE: 7/12/24

POSITION AVAILABLE DATE

Swim Instructor 8/26/24

TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:

This is a seasonal, part-time position (up to 19 hours per week). Classes will run from September 2024
through May 2025. Instructor training will begin in late August.

JOB SUMMARY:

Learn to swim instructors are tasked with teaching children elementary swimming skills. Instructors will
lead classes with up to four students in 30-minute increments for varying levels and abilities. Instructors
will be expected to communicate the Nantucket Community Pool Learn to Swim curriculum with our
students and caregivers, as well as provide weekly progress reports. Candidates must be willing to work
flexible hours Monday through Friday.

QUALIFICATIONS:

® Must be 16 years of age or older.

e Background in Swimming or Swimming education and a willingness to be trained.
e Previous working or volunteer experience with children.

e Lifeguard and CPR certified (or willingness to obtain certification)

APPLICATION: Interested candidates should apply to the NCS Aquatics Director. Candidates are
requested to submit a letter of interest, resume, and NCS application via email to voyagesj@npsk.org.
Full job description available upon request. Applications can be found at
www.nantucketcommunityschool.org.




